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Dearing, Connie M.

From: Allen, Craig L
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:10 PM
To: Thieneman, Cindy L
Cc: Fowler, Cindi; Dearing, Connie M.
Subject: RE: D14 Sidewalk Repair Estimates

Good afternoon, 
Yes, we will accept the funds for these repairs.  When will the appropriations committee come together to vote? 
Thanks, 
 
Craig Allen, PE 
Engineer II  
Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets 
(502) 574 6159 
 

From: Thieneman, Cindy L <Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 11:26 AM 
To: Allen, Craig L <Craig.Allen@louisvilleky.gov> 
Cc: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov>; Dearing, Connie M. <Connie.Dearing@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: RE: D14 Sidewalk Repair Estimates 
 
Hello Mr. Allen, 
Councilwoman Fowler would like to repair the below sidewalks. 
Would your office except the funds of $11,841.33 for the repair of sidewalks at 7513 Wimstock Ave, 6223 Bethany Lane, 
6222-6224 Bethany Lane, 5708 Fruitwood Dr., 8406 Devonshire Dr., and 6300 W. Pages Lane. 
Thank you, 
Cindy Thieneman 
 
 

From: Allen, Craig L <Craig.Allen@louisvilleky.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 8:38 AM 
To: Thieneman, Cindy L <Cindy.Thieneman@louisvilleky.gov> 
Cc: Fowler, Cindi <Cindi.Fowler@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: D14 Sidewalk Repair Estimates 
 
Cindy, 
 
Please see the below estimates for sidewalk repairs in D14.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 

LOCATION 7513 Wimstock Ave  

REQUESTED BY Dist 14  

RATE 5  

DATE SENT 11/13/2020  

ESTIMATE BY CA  
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MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 

21'x4', 8'x4', and 20'x4' of sw, one stump, 
hinged joints for one tree, seed and 

protection 

 

ESTIMATE AMOUNT $2,849.60  

Estimate is valid for 120 days from date 
sent.                                        Any requests after 120 days will require 

re-inspection. 

 

 

  
 

  
 

LOCATION 6223 Bethany Ln  

REQUESTED BY Dist 14  

RATE 4  

DATE SENT 10/23/2020  

ESTIMATE BY CA  

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 

11.5'x4' and 17'x4' of sw, seed and 
protection 

 

ESTIMATE AMOUNT $1,310.40  

Estimate is valid for 120 days from date 
sent.                                        Any requests after 120 days will require 

re-inspection. 

 

 

  
 

  
 

LOCATION 6222-6224 Bethany Ln  

REQUESTED BY Dist 14  

RATE 5  

DATE SENT 10/23/2020  

ESTIMATE BY CA  

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 

12'x4' and 5.5'x4' of sw, seed and 
protection 

 

ESTIMATE AMOUNT $804.80  

Estimate is valid for 120 days from date 
sent.                                        Any requests after 120 days will require 

re-inspection. 

 

 

  
 

  
 

LOCATION 5708 FruitwoodDr  

REQUESTED BY Dist 14  

RATE 5  

DATE SENT 10/23/2020  

ESTIMATE BY CA  

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 10'x4' and 5'x4' of sw, seed and protection  

ESTIMATE AMOUNT $691.20  

Estimate is valid for 120 days from date 
sent.                                        Any requests after 120 days will require 

re-inspection. 
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LOCATION 8406 Devonshire Dr  

REQUESTED BY Dist 14  

RATE 5  

DATE SENT 11/13/2020  

ESTIMATE BY CA  

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 

23'x4', 10'x4', 10'x4' and 17'x4' of sw, 5'x4' 
of ramp, 8 SF of detectable warnings, one 

tree, seed and protection 

 

ESTIMATE AMOUNT $4,201.07  

Estimate is valid for 120 days from date 
sent.                                        Any requests after 120 days will require 

re-inspection. 

 

 

  
 

  
 

LOCATION 6300 W Pages Ln  

REQUESTED BY Dist 14  

RATE 5  

DATE SENT 10/23/2020  

ESTIMATE BY CA  

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS 

19'x4' of sw, 5'x4' of ramp, 8 SF of 
detectable warnings, 7' of 12" pipe, seed 

and protection 

 

ESTIMATE AMOUNT $1,984.27  

Estimate is valid for 120 days from date 
sent.                                        Any requests after 120 days will require 

re-inspection. 

 

 

 
Thanks, 
 
Craig Allen, PE 
Engineer II 
Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets 
444 South 5th Street, 4th Floor 
Louisville KY 40202 
(502)574-6159 
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